
From: KC Kelly kc@gladesmedia.com
Subject: May 9 2023-Curtis Clay for Glades County Sherriff

Date: May 10, 2023 at 2:21 PM
To: Brian Johnson brian@gladesmedia.com

Brian,

Please post this email stream and the attached political rate card online in the political files
for both WAFC AM/FM and WOKC AM/FM on their FCC site.

Thank you! kc

From: KC Kelly <kc@gladesmedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Craig Reinheart <craig@gladesmedia.com>
Subject: Fw: May 9 2023-Curtis Clay for Glades County Sherriff
 

Craig,

Please use this email stream to continue the communication with Curtis Clay for Glades
County Sherriff.

Thank you! kc

From: Craig Reinheart
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 9:28 AM
To: CLAYFORSHERIFF@GMAIL.COM
Subject: PLANNING RATES
 
Clay –
 
These rates are NOT valid and are subject to change a min of 10%. These rates are for
PLANNING PURPOSES only and are NOT valid today or in 2024.
 
 
Craig Rinehart
Glades Media
100.5 92.5 105.1
530 Alverdez Ave
Clewiston Fl 33440
863-983-5900 (Office)
863-677-2719 (Cell)

From: Craig Reinheart <craig@gladesmedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:08 PM
To: CLAYFORSHERIFF@GMAIL.COM <CLAYFORSHERIFF@GMAIL.COM>
Cc: KC Kelly <kc@gladesmedia.com>
Subject: May 9 2023
 
Per our conversation on May 9 2023 you inquired about ad buy rates for political ads.
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Per our conversation on May 9 2023 you inquired about ad buy rates for political ads.
After speaking to management I sent you as requested a PLANNING RATE CARD and
explained to you that the rates listed are for planning purposes ONLY!
 
 
 
Craig Rinehart
863-677-2719
 
 
 
 
 
 


